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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 5:19 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Susan OConnell

Subject: FW: CCGI Holding Corporation Supplemental Filing (WC Docket No. 08-2) (IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-

20071221-00523 and ITC-T/C-20071221-00524)
Attachments: CCGI Holding Corp. Supplemental Filing.pdf

Please upload into the appropriate.

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R. [mailto:Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 5:13 PM

To: Jodie May; Alexis Johns; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: CCGI Holding Corporation Supplemental Filing (WC Docket No. 08-2) (IB File Nos. ITC-T/C-20071221-00523
and ITC-T/C-20071221-00524)

Jodie, Alex, David, Sumita,

Per our conversation last week, please find attached a supplemental filing on behalf of CCGI Holding Corporation. As you
will see, CCGI Holding has withdrawn its request for confidential treatment of its ownership information (a copy of that
information is attached to this filing again, for the public record). | have also included responses to your questions. Ifl
missed anything, or should you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

As CCGI Holding no longer seeks confidential treatment for its ownership information, the parties to the application hereby
re-request that the application be provided streamlined treatment by your respective bureaus, as requested in the original
application. Again, if you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

Regards,
Jeff Strenkowski

<<CCQGlI Holding Corp. Supplemental Filing.pdf>>
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Our file no.: 0000327864 Federal Communications Commission

Office of the Secretary
April 18, 2008 e

Via Hand Delivery

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: International Bureau

Re: ITC-T/C-20071221-00523 &
ITC-T/C-20071221-00524
In the Matter of the Joint Application of Covad Communications Group, Inc.,
Transferor, Covad Communications Company, Licensee, DIECA Communications,
Inc., Licensee, and CCGI Holding Corporation, Transferee, for Grant of Authority
Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and
Sections 63.04 and 63.24 of the Commission’s Rules to Complete an Indirect
Transfer of Control of Covad Communications Company and DIECA
Communications, Inc., Authorized Domestic and International Section 214
Carriers, to CCGI Holding Corporation
NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Covad Communications Group, Inc., Covad Communications Company,
DIECA Communications, Inc. and CCGI Holding Corporation (collectively, the
“Parties”), this letter notifies the Commission that on April 15, 2008, the Parties

Boston completed the transfer of control described in the Parties’ above-referenced application
Hartford filed on December 21, 2007.1
Hong Kong
London

An original and six (6) copies of this letter are enclosed for filing in the above-referenced

Los Angel i
o8 Anse e dockets. Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy. Should you have any questions,

New York ’
Orange County please do not hesitate to contact us.
San Francisco
Santa Monica Respectfully submitted,

Silicon Valley

Walnut Creek

Washington .
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

cc: Eva Kalawski (CCGI Holding Corporation)
Bingham McCutchen LLP Angela Simpson (Covad Communications Company)
2020 K Street NW :
Washington, DC
20006-1806

International Bureau approval was granted in DA No. 08-514.

T 202.373.6000
F 202.373.6001
bingham.com




